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Kathy Payne

From: Dawn Richardson
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:32 PM
To: Kathy Payne
Subject: RE: City Council Approval

I forgot to add, the adjustment would come to $2258.22 for October, and $2833.38 for 
November bringing the total credit to $5091.60 for both months.  
We are only allowed to adjust two consecutive months, so that is what I did. 
 
Thanks again, 
Dawn Richardson 
Administrative Billing Specialist  
City of St. Helens 
Ph: 503.397.6272 
Fax: 503.397.3490 
www.sthelensoregon.gov 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Dawn Richardson  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: Kathy Payne <kpayne@sthelensoregon.gov> 
Subject: City Council Approval 
 
Hi Kathy, 
Since this leak adjustment would total over $1000.00 the admin rules state we are required to 
get approval from city council. Forest Park Apartments (#11) had a large leak bringing their bill 
from around $120 per month, to over $4000 per month. The adjustment I processed covers a 
full sewer adjustment (since the leak was going into the ground) and half the water overage, 
which is standard. Let me know if you need anything else or have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Dawn Richardson 
Administrative Billing Specialist  
City of St. Helens 
Ph: 503.397.6272 
Fax: 503.397.3490 
www.sthelensoregon.gov 
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